
City of Isleton 
City Council 
Staff Report 

DATE: August 23, 2022 

ITEM#: 4.A 

CATEGORY: Communication 

THE BEE'S BOARD IS EXAMINING COUNTY SALES TAX MEASURE. 
SACRAMENTO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY. 
SB 1383 LOCAL ASSISTANCE GRANT - SECOND FUNDING A WARD. 
DELTA EMERGENCY RESPONSE GRANT PROGRAM DRAFT FUNDING. 

SUBJECT: 

THE BEE'S BOARD IS EXAMINING COUNTY SALES TAX MEASURE. 
SACRAMENTO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY. 
SB 1383 LOCAL ASSISTANCE GRANT - SECOND FUNDING AW ARD. 
DELTA EMERGENCY RESPONSE GRANT PROGRAM DRAFT FUNDING. 

DISCUSSION 

1. The Bee's Board is examining the upcoming county sales tax measure for transportation and 
infrastructure. 
2. Sacramento Transportation Authority. 
3. SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant- Second Funding Award. 
4. Delta Emergency Response Grant Program Draft Funding. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION 

To receive communications. 

Prepared and Submitted by: Deputy City Clerk, Yvonne Zepeda _ 

Reviewed by: City Manager, Charles Bergs~ 





7128122, 9:32 AM Mail - cbergson cityofisleton.com - Proressional Email 

Yousey
8
Baig <ybaig@sacbee.com> 7127 /2022 12:54 PM 

Seeking confirmation about sales tax hearings 

To cbergson@cityofisleton.com 

Show images External images have been blocked to protect you against potential spam 

Hi Charles, 

The Bee's Editorial Board is examining the upcoming county sales tax measure for transportation and 
infrastructure. If approved by voters, the half-cent increase would be lsleton's last half.cent allowed under 
law, reaching 9.25%. Has the Isleton City Council discussed this possibility publicly yet? 

Please confirm if such a discussion has taken place or is anticipated before the November election. My 
deadline is 1 Oam tomorrow. 

Thank you. 

Yousef Baig 
Assistant Opinion Editor 

p 916-321-1004 
T @YousefBalg 
W sacbee.com 
SUBSCRIBE HERE 

https://webmail-oxcs.networksolutionsemail.com/appsuite/#!!&app=io.ox/mail&folder=defaultO/INBOX 

• 

1/1 





Yvonne Zepeda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jayme Tesser <Jayme.Tesser@calrecycle.ca.gov> 
Wednesday, August 17, 202211:31 AM 
yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com 
SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant - Second Funding Awards 

Congratulations! The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) approved awards for the 
second round of the SB 13 83 Local Assistance Grant Program. Grant Managers will be sending out award 
emails on September 151 and you can begin incurring costs as of this date. Please note that costs incurred before 
September I, 2022 will be ineligible. 

Thank you! 

1 





Yvonne Zepeda 

From: 
Sent: 

cbergson cityofisleton.com <cbergson@cityofisleton.com> 
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 1:11 PM 

To: dianaobrien cityofisleton.com; yvonne.zepeda cityofisleton.com 
Subject: Fwd: FW: DWR Announcement - Delta ER Grant Program Draft Funding 

Recommendations Released! 

Looks like the City will be receiving a Delta Flood Emergency Response Grant for $250,000. Please place this 
in next Council Communications. Thank you,Chuck 

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) is pleased to announce a 15-day public comment period 
for the draft funding recommendations for the Delta Flood Emergency Response Grant Program, Round 3. This 
grant program provides funding for local emergency responders within the Delta to improve their capacity to 
respond to flood emergencies. 

The 15-day public comment period begins today, August 10, 2022, and will close at 5:00 pm on August 25, 
2022. Please submit your comments via email to Kristin Richmond at Kristin.Richmond@water.ca.gov or mail 
them to: 

California Department of Water Resources 
Attention: Kristin Richmond 
3310 El Camino Avenue, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95821 

Draft Funding Recommendations 

Grantee County 

Bethel Island MID Contra Costa 

Hotchkiss Tract RD 799 Contra Costa 

San Joaquin County San Joaquin 

City of Sacramento Sacramento 

City of Isleton Sacramento 

---- - .. - .. 

Funding Recommended 
Requested($) Funding($) 

944,000 462,000 

408,250 305,000 

3,430,455 1,664,000 

---
671,015 306,000 

250,000 250,000 

1 



Grantee County 

Yolo County Yolo 

Bradford Island RD 2059 Contra Costa 

TOTAL 

---------- Original Message ---------

Funding 
Requested ($) 

2,795,100 

866,000 

9,364,820 

From: 11Twitchell, Jeff' <jtwitchell@geiconsultants.com> 

Recommended 
Funding($) 

1,563,000 

450,000 

5,000,000 

To: "cbergson@cityofisleton.com" <cbergson@cityofisleton.com> 
Cc: "Schaefer, Kathy" <kschaefer@geiconsultants.com>, "Booth. George" 
<boothg@SacCounty.NET> 
Date: 08/l 0/2022 2: 14 PM EDT 
Subject: FW: DWR Announcement- Delta ER Grant Program Draft Funding Recommendations 
Released! 

Chuck, 

I see with the link below where the City of Isleton is in line to receive a $250k grant from DWR 
for Delta related flood emergency response activities. Can you share what specific actions the 
funding is for relative to flood preparedness and response? 

Jeff 

JEFFREY E. TWITCHELL, PE 

GEi Senior Consultant 

916.631.4555 cell ~ 916.990.2569 
1868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400. Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

From: Richmond, Kristin@DWR <Kristin.Richmond@water.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:10 AM 
To: Richmond, Kristin@DWR <Kristin.Richmond@water.ca.gov> 
Subject: [EXT] DWR Announcement - Delta ER Grant Program Draft Funding 
Recommendations Released! 

2 



The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) is pleased to announce a 15-day 
public comment period for the draft funding recommendations of the Delta Flood 
Emergency Response Grant Program Third Round. This grant program provides 
funding for local emergency responders within the Delta to improve their capacity to 
respond to flood emergencies. The draft funding recommendations can be viewed on 
the Flood Emergency Response Grants webpage (https://water.ca.gov/Work-With
Us/Grants-And-Loans/Flood-Emergency-Response-Projects-Grants). Following the 
close of this public comment period and review of public comments, DWR anticipates 
the release of the final funding recommendations in late 2022. 

The 15-day public comment period begins today, August 10, 2022, and will close at 
5:00 pm on August 25, 2022. Please submit your comments via email to K.C. 
Richmond at Kristin.richmond@water.ca.gov or mailed to: 

California Department of Water Resources 
Attention: K.C. Richmond 
3310 El Camino Avenue, Suite 200 
Sacramento, CA 95821 

K. C. Richmond, P.E. 

Senior Engineer 

kristin. richmond@watcr.cu. goy ( 916) 820-81 78 

\ 1 IO £1 C'amim• \\l'llllC 'i1111i.: 20< 'i:iLr.11111.:1110 C'A 95S~ I 

CHARLES BERGSON, P.E., City tvlanager 

CITY OF ISLETON 

101 Second Street 

Isleton, California 95641 





Some of you remember and most of you have heard that 
Isleton flooded in 1972.Do you know that there have been 
numerous successful flood fights over the years, and Isleton 
has been fortunate evading flooding? If a levee were to 
break, Isleton could flood 13 feet deep (over 6th Street). 
Flood insurance is strongly encouraged and is required if 
you have a mortgage. But, flood insurance is expensive, and 
is more costly every year. 

We have a solution! 
Isleton Town Council has formed the Delta Region GHAD, a 
Geologic Hazard Abatement District. 

Invest a little, save a lotl We want your thoughts, so please 
come to a meeting or through Zoom. 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/ j/3379037904?wd=cWdVNkN5aHUxcjVwRGR1M1BpajcwZz09 
Meeting ID: 337 903 7904 Passcode: 123456 

August 30, 2022 at 6:30p.m. 

Isleton Community Center 
208 Jackson Blvd. Ext, Isleton CA 95641 





City of Isleton 
City Council 
Staff Report 

DATE: August 23, 2022 

ITEM#: 5.A 

CATEGORY: Consent Calendar 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 3, 2022. 

SUMMARY 

A. Review of the Special City Council Meeting minutes of August 3, 2022. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

RECOMMENDATION 

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Special City Council Meeting of 
August 3, 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Minutes of the Special Meeting of August 3, 2022. 

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Man~~ 
Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zeped~)~~JU;Y City Clerk _ 

l 





Join Zoom Meeting 

CITY OF ISLETON 

Special City Council Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, August 3, 2022 at 6:30pm 
208 Jackson Boulevard 

Isleton, California 95641 
You can call in to join our public meeting 

TELECONFERENCE OR IN PERSON MEETING 

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/33 79037904?pwd=cWdVNkN5aHUxcjVwRGR1 Ml BpajcwZz09 
Meeting ID: 337 903 7904 
Passcode: 123456 

1. OPENING CEREMONIES 

A. Welcome & Call to Order - Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan called to order 6:30pm. 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 

PRESENT: Councilmember's Iva Walton, Kelly Hutson, Vice Mayor Pamela 
Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. 

2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS 
ACTION: None. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those 
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front 
of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the 
name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any 
speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the 
rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, 
speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until that item is being considered. 
ACTION: Don Cain- Minutes as PDF on website? Make them searchable on line. 

4. COMMUNICATION 
A. Cal - American Water - Water Tower. 
B. PTA- Denim and Diamonds fund raising. 

ACTION: Agendize Water Tower. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate 
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax al (916) 777-7775 or by 
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

GOV. CODE§ 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours 
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101 
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641. 



5. CONSENTCALENDAR 

A. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2022-05, Chapter 5.52 - Flood Damage Prevention 
repealing Ordinance No. 2015-04, an Ordinance establishing Flood Damage 
Prevention regulations and repealing Ordinance No. 291and350. 

RECOMMENDATION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 2022-05 Chapter 5.52 -
Flood Damage Prevention Repealing Ordinance No. 201-04 an Ordinance 
establishing Flood Damage Prevention Regulations and Repealing Ordinance 2931 
and 350. 
ACTION: Councilmember Iva Walton motion to approve Ordinance No. 2022-05 
Chapter 5.52- Flood Damage Prevention Repealing Ordinance No. 201-04 an 
Ordinance establishing Flood Damage Prevention Regulations and Repealing 
Ordinance 2931 and 350. Councilmember Kelly Hutson seconds the motion. A YES: 
Councilmember's Iva Walton, Kelly Hutson, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor 
Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. 
PASSED4-1. 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. SUBJECT: None. 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

A. SUBJECT: City of Isleton 1001h Anniversary Celebration. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council discuss the 
celebration of a 1 OOth Anniversary celebration for Isleton. 
ACTION: 

B. SUBJECT: Final Flood Risk Reduction Feasibility Study for the Delta Legacy 
Community of Isleton Presentation. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 26-22 approving Final Flood Risk 
Reduction Feasibility Study for the Delta Legacy Community of Isleton. 

ACTION: Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to adopt Resolution 26-22 
approving Final Flood Risk Reduction Feasibility Study for the Delta Legacy 
Community ofisleton. Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion. 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate 
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by 
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

GOV. CODE§ 54957.S NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours 
before this meeting are available for public inspection during nonnal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101 
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641 . 



A. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 24-22, City of Isleton, California Statement of 

Investment Policy. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that City Council approve Resolution 

No. 24-22, City of Isleton, California Statement of Investment Policy. 
ACTION: Councilmember Kelly Hutson motion to approve Resolution No. 24-22, 

City of Isleton, California Statement of Investment Policy. Councilmember Iva 
Walton second the motion. AYES: Councilmember's Iva Walton, Kelly Hutson, 
Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. 
ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. PASSED 4-0. 

B. SUBJECT: Surplus Fire Department Apparatus. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is requested this Engine be declared surplus so that it 

can be sold. 

ACTION: Kelly Hutson motion to declare Engine as surplus so that it can be sold. 
Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion. A YES: Councilmember's Iva 
Walton, Kelly Hutson, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: 
None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul Steele. PASSED 4-0. 

C. SUBJECT: Used Fire Engine Purchase. 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that we purchase this Engine from the 

City of Rio Vista. 

ACTION: Kelly Hutson motion that we purchase Used Fire Engine from the City of 
Rio Vista. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion. A YES: 
Councilmember's Iva Walton, Kelly Hutson, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor 

Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Councilmember Paul 
Steele. PASSED 4-0. 

9. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES 

A. Councilmember Kelly Hutson- Church event and noise. Sound Ordinance. 
B. Councilmember Paul Steele - Absent. 
C. Councilmember Iva Walton-None. 
D. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan - Land Use Committee meeting. 
E. Mayor Eric Pene - Law Enforcement. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABD...ITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate 
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by 
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

GOV. CODE§ 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours 
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at IOI 
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641. 



10. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION 

A. City Manager Report - COVID. Del Rio Hotel Red Tagged. 
B. Fire ChiefReport - 9I l I on Hotel Del Rio Flooding. Electrical Room exposed wires. 

30 days to repair. Code Violations not complete. Catastrophic leak, 4Leaf to Red Tag 
bldg. and start the process. 

C. Code Enforcement Report - We give Sacramento County 260k a year plus cops grant 
to provide service. When do we hold them accountable? We can't help someone 45 
minutes from 9I l call. 

11. CLOSED SESSION 

I I.I None. 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

MAYOR, Eric Pene 

ATIEST: 

DEPUTY CTIY CLERK, YvolUle Zepeda 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate 
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by 
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofislcton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

GOV. CODE§ 54957.S NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that arc distributed less than 72 hours 
before this meeting arc available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at I 01 
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641. 



City of Isleton 
City Council 
Staff Report 

DA TE: August 23, 2022 

ITEM#: 7.A 

CATEGORY: Old Business 

CITY OF ISLETON too•h ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION 

SUMMARY 

The City's 1001h Anniversary will commence in mid-2023 and extend throughout the year. 
This historic event will take a large amount of planning and co-ordination, City staff is 
recommending that City Council create and appoint members to a I 001h Anniversary planning 
committee in the near future. 

City's often celebrate centennials or similar events through a wide array of public activities 
including commissioning public art and performances, hosting homecoming sporting events, 
scavenger hunts, concerts, parades, etc. Having a planning committee begin preparation and 
outreach well in advance for these or other activities will help to ensure the centennials success. 

Volunteer Planning Committee so far we have - Iva Walton, Paul Steele, Michelle Burke and 
Kalani Haro. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that City Council discuss the celebration of a I 001h anniversary celebration for 
Isleton 

ATTACHMENT 
Chamber of Commerce Statement of Participation in the 100 - Year Anniversary Celebration of 
Isleton's Incorporation June 17, 2023 9am to 2pm. 

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City MaM~ 
Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk __ 



I 
- - - - - - - -

- ------------------ --
- -~~---- ----

-=- .--- - - - = ~ ---=== ':'- - --=- = --= = =--=---=----- - ~ -- - - - - -

= -------=-----=-= -
--=.=.-= --- =--= - =: -=- ~ = 

I 

I 



The Chamber of Commerce 
For the City of Isleton 

Statement of Participation in the 
100-Year Anniversary Celebration of lsleton's Incorporation 

June 17, 2023 9am to 2pm 

On May 14, 2023, the City of Isleton will be celebrating it's 100-Year Anniversary of 
Incorporation. While discussion is underway in the Chamber regarding a celebration of 
lsleton's heritage, we are aware of the organized effort of others (the "Crawdad Festival 
Committee") in pursuing a larger-scale anniversary event fashioned after the historic 
crawdad festival. 

While the Chamber of Commerce will not enter into any contractual or legally-binding 
agreements relating to the Crawdad Festival, it would like to collaborate with the 
Crawdad Festival Committee, its assigned representatives, and promoters in organizing 
and executing a coordinated anniversary event. The Chamber's entertainment and 
cultural program will include the following: 

• Food Vendors 
• Hometown parade with honorees down Main Street 
• Lion Dancers 
• Taiko Drummers & Martial Arts Display 
• Pear, asparagus, and wine contest and/or presentations representing the area's 

agricultural and historical timeline through the years 
• Festive banners and approved decor lighting 

The Chamber's "kick off'' program will take place from 9am to 2 pm on Saturday, June 
17, 2023. At the conclusion of the Chamber's segment of the weekend-long celebration, 
the Crawdad Festival event managers will start their lineup of music and events. The 
Chamber will remain active and present on location throughout the day to provide 
support and assistance to festival organizers as needed to ensure a secure, safe, and 
enjoyable event. 

The Isleton Chamber Board is in full support of this expanded event and we are 
available for consultation if needed. 





City of Isleton DATE: August 23, 2022 

Special City Council ITEM#: s.A 

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business 
A RESOLUTION NO. 27-22, A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
SACRAMENTO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUBMITTING THE "SACRAMENTO
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION, MAINTENANCE, SAFETY AND CONGESTION RELIEF ACT 
OF 2022 - RETAIL TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX" CITIZENS' INITIATIVE TO THE 
VOTERS. 

SUBJECT 

An Independent citizens' group known as "A Committee for a Better Sacramento" ("the committee") 
drafted and circulated an initiative pettion and signatures for a local ballot Initiative called the 
"Sacramento County Transportation, Maintenance, Safety and Congestion Relief Act of 2022 - Retail 
Transactions and Use Tax". 

SUMMARY 

On July 12, 2022, that County Office of Voter Registration determined that the initiative "qualifies for 
election" and forwarded the certification documents to the Sacramento Transportation Authority Clerk. 
The Initiative is attached hereto as Attachment I a. County certification documents are attached hereto as 
Attachment 1 b. 

The ordinance, without alteration, will be submitted to the voters pursuant to Section 9310 of the 
California Elections Code. Pursuant to Section 10403 of the California Elections Code, that the County 
Board of Supervisors consolidate the district election with the November 8, 2022 statewide election. 

Shall the measure approving the Sacramento County Transportation, Maintenance, Safety and Congestion 
Relief Act of 2022 - Retail Transactions and Use Tax Initiative, including a 40-year 0.5% sales tax 
raising an estimated $212, 512, 500 annually for transportation and transit projects, be adopted? 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The City will receive a lump sum of $2, 000,000. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 27-22. 

ATTACHMENTS 

• Resolution No. 27-22 and supporting documents. 

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City M 
Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zep 





SACRAMENTO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION NO. J?- ~;2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE SACRAMENTO 

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY SUBMITTING THE "SACRAMENTO 

COUNTY TRANSPORTATION, MAINTENANCE, SAFETY AND CONGESTION 

RELIEF ACT OF 2022 - RETAIL TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX" CITIZENS' 

INITIATIVE TO THE VOTERS. 

WHEREAS, the Sacramento Transportation Authority (STA), a California 

local transportation authority, exists under the authority of Section 180000 et seq. 

of the California Public Utilities Code; and 

WHEREAS, an independent citizens' group known as "A Committee For A 

Better Sacramento" ("the Committee") drafted and circulated an initiative petition 

and signatures for a local ballot Initiative called the "Sacramento County 

Transportation, Maintenance, Safety and Congestion Relief Act of 2022 - Retail 

Transactions and Use Tax" (herein, "the Initiative"); and 

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2022, the Committee filed the Initiative petition 

and required signatures with the Sacramento County Department of Voter 

Registration & Elections (VRE); and 

WHEREAS, the Committee drafted the Initiative as an STA ordinance; 

and 

WHEREAS, On July 12, 2022, VRE determined that the Initiative "qualifies 

for election" and forwarded the certification documents to the STA Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the Initiative is attached hereto as Attachment 1 a; and 

WHEREAS, VRE's certification documents are attached hereto as 

Attachment 1 b. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento 

Transportation Authority hereby: 

1. Submits the Initiative ordinance, without alteration, to the voters pursuant 

to Section 9310 of the California Elections Code. 

2. Requests, pursuant to Section 10403 of the California Elections Code, that 

the County Board of Supervisors consolidate the district election with the 

November 8, 2022 statewide election. 

3. Sets forth the form of the question to be voted upon as follows: 

"Shall the measure approving the Sacramento County Transportation, 

Maintenance, Safety and Congestion Relief Act of 2022 - Retail Transactions and 

Use Tax Initiative, including a 40-year 0.5% sales tax raising an estimated 

$212,512,500 annually for transportation and transit projects, be adopted?" 

4. Acknowledges that the consolidated election will be held and conducted in 

the manner prescribed in Section 10418 of the Elections Code. 

5. Authorizes the STA Executive Director to take any and all actions 

necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution, including 

conveying copies of this Resolution to the Board of Supervisors and VRE. 

On a motion by [Member]------' seconded by [Member] 

______ , the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the 

Governing Board of the Sacramento Transportation Authority at a regular 

meeting thereof this day of 202_, by the following 

vote, to wit: 

AYES: [Members], 

NOES: [Members], 

ABSENT: [Members], 



ABSTAIN: [Members], 

RECUSAL: [Members], 
(PER POLITICAL REFORM ACT(§ 18702.5.) 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: ----------
CI erk of the Governing Board of the 
Sacramento Transportation Authority 

Chair of the Governing 
Body of the Sacramento 
Transportation Authority 



..... . ... 

INITIATIVE MEASURE TO BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE VOTERS 

To the Governing Board of the Sacramento Transportation Authority: 
We, the undersigned, registered, qualified voters of the special district known as the Sacramento Transportation 
Authority, hereby propose an initiative ordinance adopting a one-half of one percent (0.500%) retail transactions and 
use tax dedicated for transportation in Sacramento County, and petition the Board to submit the same to the voters 
of the district for their adoption or rejection at the next succeeding regular county election or at any special election 
held prior to that regular election or as otherwise provided by law. The proposed ordinance (full title and text or the 
measure) read as follows: 
ne People or the 1Pftlal dblrict lmUW11 .. the Sacnimnlo Traaspor111don 
Aulliorlty do onlaln u rollcnn: 

Sccdoa L TITLE. 

This inltiallvc orclin1111CC shall be known IQ the s.a-to County Transportallon 
~Safety, 111d Congestion Relier Att 11f2022-Rdail Transactions and 
Vsc Tax (the uMeasurej. 

Scdl011 II. FINDINGS AND PURl'OSE. 

A. Plndl~p. 

1. The Sacramento Transportation Authority (the "Author· 
lty"), crated pursuant to Califoml11 Public Utilities Code I IBOOSO, Is 
e:ilhorizicd to levy • rel.Ill transactions 111d use lllX in the incorporated 
ll!d unlncorporelcd territory ofSaa11mcnlo Co1mty to fund lranspofllllion 
imptovcmc:J1b and opentions pursllllllt lo California Public Utilities Code 
ff 180200 ct~· and California Revenue 111d lamion Code H 72SI et 
seq. """'*1t lo applicable law, tax• pfOllO'ed by iniu.t~ ...d adopted 
pununt 60 lhcsc provisions Jhall be ctfecllve IC approved by a mejority 
or electon voling on the M-. 

2. Acconllngly, lhis Measure provides for the adoption or a rclail 
translC!ions and USC tax for local ~on purposes or one-half 
of one peia:nl (O,SOD%) on the • e llldlor wie of 1ll 111118ibtc peqonal 
property sold DI relall in 1he inco~ and unincorporated letritory of 
Sacramento County (Ille "Districtj bcglnnin1 April I, 2023, and continu
in& ror a period offOlly (<40) ycan. 

3. This one-half of one pen:ent (0.SOO%) relllll ttansDcllollll 
ll!d usc \3X Is l1llllllorily dedicated for tnnqiodlllon planning, deslsn. 
construcllon, manqemcnl, operations, and malntcnMCC In S1Cn1111cnto 
County, end _, be used fat Dlher acwemmcntal puipoics or J'"'SIU"S· 
This Measure Includes specific sal'epards to ensure that revenues from 
the one-half of one pe=nl (0.500%} relllil lr2nsactions ll!d usc tax an: 
used only to fund the tJansportalion projects Gild seniccs sci forth in the 
Sacrwncnto Cowity ~on Retail T~ons and Use Tax Ex· 
pcndit= Plan 2023- 2063 (the "Expcnditun: Pl1111"), which Is aUached 
h<:mo .. Exhibit A. 

4. This Mcasiw includa an EJcpcndii- PIAn, which idcntlrics 
projects and propm.s that will malni.ln and improve the quality ofllfc in 
~ Qiunty, and 11rc lnlended to ea:omplish the ro:lowlng goals: 
a. Provide a muld·iaocbl IPl\SpOltalion l)'Slem that ~scs 
the needs ohll Slcramento County residents ll!d provides apacity for 
planned and approved populmion and employmcnl growth; 
b. Mainlllin ll!d rehabilitate the County's ltRct llld road system, 
improve existing local I08dway conditions for motorislJ, and maximize 
pc>!Yious infr:istructurc invo::stmcnt by supportin& a men efficient lran>I• 
portation system that bctkt connects the existing nelWOlic to dl!\lclopmcnt 
alona roadway and transit corridors; 
c. Help eliminala roadway falallties and severe il\)urics and 
Improve lallh Dlllcomcs by ltlllklngslJecls, transit, and bicycle and 
pcdcs1t1an f.cllities .safcr, 1111d Increasing ecccss to physical IClivity; 
d. Reduce tnllic conscstion. raluce botllenccb, 1111d make the 
Cowlty's transpolllllion system openlc more dliclently and eff'ectively; 
c. Expand rail and bus service, Improve sysmn conncctMly, 
provide better mobility options for our Jtudcnts llld aging pop111i11lor1, and 
mala: public ll'lllspoflalion ri.s=. safer, cleaner, 111d man: accessible, con
venient, freqllQ\t, reliable, and afl'ordlble; 
(, Improve air quality, reduce greenhouse gm emissions, and sup-
port local ll!d slate climllll: goals; 
1- Craitc jobs, gencatc loc.J economic benefill, and encour-
age ll slroniU local economy thal llllnCtl greaaer private investment and 
sustlins • laracr and niure diversified job base; 
IL Provide investment In the COW\ty'• cntlrc lnnSpOrtlltlon 
network and lnlogntc the c::ipacity and benefits or all modes. includins 
hlgllwayJ, bus end rail '->it, stn:cu ond ......is, rides~ opclans, lllld 
active tnnsportalion; 
L Distribute funding lo address the nraportltion invcsttncnt 
priorities or the incorpcnlcd cities 111d unillCOlpOnlcd <Aunty lllCU in • 
gcagnphically and socially cquit1blc llUllllla' and provide EliObllity op
tions for all County residents; 
j. Improve the 1billty of all local jurisdictions and agencies to 
leverage regioaal, slalc, and rcc1aa1 U-panallon Nnding propms with 
the objective to provide a malch or at least onc-thinl of the lolal cost of 

each or the capital prvjccts {mlgl'llll1med In the Expenditure PW!; 
k. Adopt an Expenditurc Plllll that b a=ptablc to the ValcD of 
SKtlllllento County; and 
L Provide ftexibillty for fulure allocations offilndln1 to meet 
changing needs while malnlalnlng propam commitments to the Valen. 

5. m eddilloo to the Expenditute Pl1111, this Mc:llln incllldcs 
mandaloly tupaycr wcguanls, which 11R set forth in Section V and 
Exhibit B of this Measure, and Include: 
L All Independent 'llapaycr Ovenighl Commltlte ("ITOC") to 
aupcrvisctl-1 and pcrf'ormance audits regarding the use ortbc retail 
lnllSK!ions and use tax ~cs and to provide for indcp:nclcat review 
to ensure that all alTccted funds are spent in accon!Gia with 1hc provi
sions or the Expcnditun: Plan and Measure; and 
b. A requirement that the Authority C1JC1dw:t a mandAtory Ex-
penditure Plan review every 10 years to ensure lhll1 the J11111111ft nAc;ts 
contanponuy communlly nccda In light of changing dcmogniphics, 
t.cchnology, and revenue cstlmalcl. Fmtllcr, with limited exceptions, the 
~lure Plan can only be modillcd following a public review proccs1 

and upon the approval of the Sacnmcnto Qiunty Board or Supervisors 
with aftinnation by die city COllllClb or. majority or the incotpanlal 
cities in the Collllly repracnting two-thirds of the lllCO!plltlled iua JIOIKt' 
lallon. 

6. To auure t1141 thc tax adopted by this MclSure pnivldes 
rauimum benefit to t:lxp'1)'en, it ls the lnt.cnt oftbc YotaJ thal RMnue 
generated by this tax shall not be used to supplant c:xiJ11<19 tnnsporlldion 
tUnding progr:uns, and that lhc COllllty and the eides continue to Impose 
all turrcndy applicable local transpoilatlon lmpai:t rem, The votcn 
c:xpresoly acknowlcd&e Iha!, Dlthouab the Sacramento County Transporta· 
tlon Mitlplion Fee Program ("SCTMl'J"1 is acl to expire April I, 2039, 
it is 1111icipalcd thoal the Aulhocity will ec:t in the ~ to extend that rec 
propm so that it nms COllCllCTClltiy with the life of this IL't (i.c, until 
2063). 

1. Voters also hereby find Iha!, althouah an mstina one·Mlf 
of one percent (0.500%) retail lrallsaalons and use lllX wu adopted by 
County volers in 2004, ~Into cff..:t in April of2009, and is set to 
expire in March 2039 (the .. Existing Taxj, this Measure Is n<edcd li>r 
scvaal reasons: 
a. New tnnsporlatlon ~logy will provide opportunities to 
s1lalnfine !ravel and llllllc and to raluce ~ P9 embslons, and 
this M-will enhance the abUity t" laltc advan12ge or lhcsc oppot111· 
nltles.. 
b. Despite recent rev<nUC Ina-. the pp bctwcal ~ 
\Jon needs 111d available funding ls $ignlfk::lnt end continues to llf'OW· This 
Mwure will ptoYide additional la fiJnding 10 mp needed services 
In place and help alleviate conaestion by Improving the ability lo .itract 
funding fium other sowccs to build, e:xpud, and rchabllilale the County'• 
ltMlpClll:lllon infrastructure. 
c. M Siicrnmento County's population is growing and mobil· 
Jty neats an: expanding. demand on the CO\lllty'' roads, highwayJ, and 
transit symms b also lncr.uing. Additional ln\'CS\menb an: nccasmy lo 
maintain and improve the cumnt ~system to ensure it can 
cll'cctlvely accommodalt ~wth and prepR the syllcm ror the future. 
d. In addition to malntalning 11111' existing sy1tan, increasing the 
devc:Jopment or alternative WllYS lo get around, such IQ lnll\Sit, walking. 
and biking. will require additional resoorccs to be succcss(ul 
c. M OIW popullllion ogea and - "°"tlnue lo fiM:e the need for 
sustaining ~on optiom ror lg_,. income rcsidenlJ, - need to 
provide mobility suvica and Ille abUlly to help maintain a decent quality 
of );fc for all our citmns. 
C. The Exlsting Tu hu pnivldcd 11 subslantilll sl1*rc of the 
fiJnding available fortranspoc1atlon projects In Sacramento CO\lllty, but 
we continue to rely on state and fcdc:ial sDUIUS for ~r proj~ts. The 
aYllilability or local rundtng is lmpentive lo attract and supplcmcnt lbosc 
outside to11recs. 

I. This M-.: abo illcludcs provisions to: (•) belier ensure that 
our IDC:ll tax dollars are tu.Id in local banks; and (b) rriquW 11111 building 
and ~on conlracts lovolvina over one mUlion dollals In Measure 
filnds use a skilled and lniacd ~ 

'· Punmnt to SI.Ille law, die retail iransaczions and use tax lld-
opted by this Measure !., to the grmcst depe possible, fully comlstent 
with 1he provisions ofl'alt 1.6 of Division 2 or tho Revcnuo and TllXB!lon 
Code, which will mlnimii.c the cost of collecting the n:lllll CzansactlON 
and USC tax, and al the same time, minimize the bunJcn or rcconl keeping 



INITIATIVE MEASURE TO BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE VOTERS 
UJ>Otl pc:nons subject ta taxalion under lhe provisions urlhis Measure.AJ 
such, lhc taX can be administcn:d and callected by the California Depart
ment ofTllX and Fee Administration ("CDTFA ")in a manner 1hat adapts 
ilSclf as fully praclicable to, and requires the least possible deviation 
from, lbc existing California sllllUlory lllld admin1stra1ive procedure> fol
lawc.d by lhc CDTFA in administering and collcc11ng 1hc California State 
Sales and Use TllUS. 

10. To fw!hcr the Memsure's purpose of funding local lransporta-
tion improvcmcnls, !his Measure also aulhorir.es the Authority to sell 
or issue, from time to time, on or before the collection oflll>l:O!, bonds 
or otl>er evidence ofindebtcdncss, in the aggregate prillcip:il 11111ount at 
any one time oulslllnding of not lo exc=d !he estimated proceeds of lhc 
lalC, for the pu'J10sc of funding the uansportation projccls and purposes 
described in this Measure, including the Expenditure Plan. 

B. Purpose. 

The purpose oflhis MCIL!ure is to fund local transportation improvements 
pursuant to the Expenditure Plan adop!cd by tlilis Mo:uure by adopting 
a onc-hlllf of one percent (0.500%) relail !l'llnsactions lllld use: !'1X in the 
incorpomtcd and unincorporated areu ofSacramcnlo County and autho 
riiing the Authority to sell or issue bonds or other evidence or indebkd
ncss in lhc aggn:pc principal omount ot any one lime outstanding nr not 
to exceed the estimaled proceeds of!he UIX. 

Sccllon 111. DEFINITIONS. 

For the purposes of this Measure, the following tcnns shall be defined llll fol
lows: 

"Expenditure Plllll" means the S:11:ramcntn County Tr.1n1por1atioo Relllil Tn1n$
actions and Use Tax Expcndilurc Plan 2023 - 2063 (aruu:hal hereto as l:xhibit A 
and adopted as pllrl of this Measure) including any future amcndmcnLS thereto. 

"County" means lhc County of Sacramcnro. 

"Aulhority" or "Districl" means the Sacsamcnta TransporlalianAu1hority, a 
countywide s~iaJ district formed under the Local Tlt!Uportation Aulhority 
and Improvement Act, commencing al Section 180000 of the California Public 
Utilities Code. 

"Existing Tax" means the one-half of one percent {O.SOO'Yo) retail transactio"' 
and use 1n adopted by County voters in 2004 and implemented in 2009, which 
is sci to expire In 2039 

"MCIL!ure" mean' 1his Sacramento County Transponation Maintenance, Safety, 
and Congestion Relief Act of2022-R.ctall Transaciions ond Use Tax. 

"Net Revenue" mcans total estimated revenue available for allocalion alkr 
deduction or collection cosls of the California Department ofTllX and Fee Ad
ministration {"CDTFA "), selling aside the cost of Authority administrallon and 
provldins direct allocations for"offthe top" eirrendi!UrcS exprc$$1Y prescribed 
in the Expenditure Pion. 

"Implementing Agency" means an agency or jurisdiction receiving tax revenues 
purslWll to this Measure and which has ll!Sponsibilily for delivering projccls 
and meeting performance standanh under the Expenditure Plan. Thc2 agencies/ 
jurisdictions will be required to undQ&D T?:gular fiscal audits 10 ensure com
pliance with this MC:15urc, including but not limited to the Expenditure Plan. 
Notwithstanding any other provisilltt3 of this t.fe:13ure and the Expenditure Plan, 
all Implementing Agencies will be subject to the same accounlability and rcporl
ing rcquircmcllts and will n:ceive equitable ~tment in the application of other 
starutory and regulatory processes. 

"Program Period" mCllnS the 4G-ycor p:riod during which the tax is imposed and 
collccled by this Measure. 

Scctlo11 IV. RE.TAIL TRANSACTIONS AND VSE TAX. 

A. 1 .. pmllloo or Retail Tr1111sactloo1 and Vsc Tax. 

Upon voter approval, a retail tronsoclio"' and use bK for tnnsporllltion 
purposes (!he "lax'') at lhe rate of one-half of one pcrccnl {0.500%) for 
forty (40) yean beginning April I, 2021, shall be imposed in the incorpo
rated lllld unincorpontcd territory or Ilic County or Sacramento, TIIC tax 
shall be imposed by the Authority in accordance with Parl 1.6 (commC11C
lng with Section 725 l) of DivisiOll 2 or1hc California Revenue Taxation 
Code. This tax sholl be in addition to any other taus autharizcd by law, 
including the Existing ToK and llllY olhcr existing or future stale 
or local sales tax or retail transactions and usc taxes. The lllX shall be 
imposed as follo,.,.: 

). T .. nsactloas Tu. For the privilege of selling tangible 
personal property at retail, a tax is hcn:by imposed upon all rctailcn in 
the incorporated and unincorporntcd territory of the Dislrict at the rate or 
O.SOO% of the gro!S receipts of ony retailer from the sale of all tansiblc 
pc:nonal property sold ot n:tail in said lenitory on and after the operative 

date of this Measure 

l. Use TaL A tax b hereby imposed on the 1toragc, use, or other 
consumption in the District of tangible personal property purclwcd from 
any retailer on and after the operative dale or this Mcasun: for storage, 
use, or other coruumption in said tcnitory a1 the rate of0.500% oflhc 
sales price of the property, The salell price shall in~ludc delivery charges 
when such charges att subject Ill slllte 1ales or use tax T?:gardlen of the 
place to which delivery is made. 

3. Encss T11e1. Notwithstanding the foregoing. if the combined 
rate of all local sales. ll'llnsactioru, and use mes would exceed an ap
plicable combined rate limjt under California state law in any particular 
jurisdiction{s) v.ithin the District, the tax adopted by lhis Measure shall 
not be imposed in said jurisdiction(s). unless and until the combined rate 
no longer excccdJ the applicable [imit in those jurisdictlon(s), this sh:ill 
nol aR'ca the impruition of the taX under this Measure in jurisdictio"' 
within the District that do not exceed the applicable combined ralc limil 
under st:ltc low. A jurisdiction that is unable la impose the tax adopted by 
this Mcasurc due to this prohibilion shall not be entitled to its shan: of the 
proceeds orthc t:lX unless and unbl the tllX can be and is lawfully imposed 
in that jurisdiction, for any yClll' in which a jurisdiction is ineligible to 
receive funds pur1uant to thit provision, any funds scheduled by the Ex
penditure Plan to be distributed tn such jurisdiction(s) shall be reallocated 
monthly on a proportional basis 10 all other eligible jurisdictioru. 

H. l'lacc or Salt. For the purpaSCll of this Measure, all retail sales are 
consummlllcd at the place ofbusincu of th< T?:tailer unless the tangible pcisonol 
property sold is delivered by the retailer or his agent to :tn out-of·slllte destina
tion or to a common canicr for delivery to an out-of-state destination. The gross 
receipts from such sales shall include del ivery charges, when such charges are 
subject to the state Jalcs and use tax, regardless of the plllCC lo which delivery 
is mode. In the event o mailer has no pcm1ancrit place of business in the Stale 
or h3S mon: than one place of business, the place or places at which the n:tail 
sales are consummated shall be determined under rules and rcgu'ations to be 
prescribed ond adopted by the CDTFA, 

C. U•e ar Proceeds. Revenues from the tllll shall only be used for transpor1a. 
lion purposes as sci forlh in the Expenditure l'laQ (Exhibit A), specified admin• 
istratrvc cost!, and debt service on bonds and expenses rclalcd to 1he issuance 
and administrution of bonds, e limited by lhls Measure. Transporlalion purposes 
include expenditures rar planning. environmental n:vicw and mitigation, project 
engineering and design, and U50Ciatcd right·of-W11)' 8':quisition pursU"'11 tn the 
Expenditun: Plan. 

D. Conlract with State. Prior lo the operative dale of lflis Measure, lhe Au
thority shall contract with CDTFA to perform all functions incidental to the col
lection of the tax Imposed by this Measun:; pmvldcd, that lrthc Aud10rity shall 
not have contracted with CDTFA prior 10 the operative date, it 3hall ncvetlhcless 
so contract aad in such a case, the operative d3tc shall be the firs1 day of the first 
calendar qusrtcr following the execution of such a contract. 

K. Tu Sabjecl la Prnvlsloa1 of Slate Law. As n:quircd by state law, and 
except as otherwise provided in this Mcasun: ond except insofor as they lll1: 

incoruislcnt with the provisions or Port 1.6 of Division 2 or the Revenue and 
Taxation Code, this Measure is subject to thc provisio"' of Part I (commencing 
with Section 600\) of Division 2 of the Revenue and TIWllion Code, with the 
Dislricl as the UIXing agency. 

F. Ptl'1Jlil 11ot Required. If a seller's permit lw been issued to a T?:lllilcr 
under Section 6067 of the Revenue and Taxalion Code, an additio1131 ltansactor's 
permit sliall ool be required by tllis MCIL!ure. 

G. Eiemptlons aad lnduslons. Pursuant to lhc generally applicable require· 
mcn1s of stnte law: 

I. There shall be excluded from the transactions and use 1n !he 
ainount of any sales tax or usc tax imposed by thc State of California or 
by any city, city and county, or county pursuant to the Bntdley·Burns 
Uniform Local Sales and Use Tax Law or the amounl of llllY stale·admin
istcrcd transactioru or use tax. 

l. Then: are exempted from the computatian or the amounl of 
lnuuactions tax the gross rcceipls from: 

a. Sales of tangible personal property, other than fuel or pclrol<Um 
products, ID openilors of aircraft lo be used or consumed principally out
side the county in which thc sale is made and din:ctly and exclusively in 
the use of such aircraft as comman carriers of pcrslltt3 or property under 
the ;wthority of the lows of this Stale, the United Stales, or any fon:ign 
government 

b. Sales of property to be used outside the District which is shipped to 
a point outside 1hc District, pu1:$uanl to the contrac1 or sale, by delivery ta 
such point by lhe n:11iler or his agent, or by delivery by the retailer to a 
canicr for sblpmcnt to a consignee at such point For the pwposcs of this 
paragraph, delivery lo o point outside the District 3hall be satisfied: 

I. With rcspc:ct to vehicles (other than commercial vehicles) 



• .. -

INITIATIVE MEASURE TO BE SUBMrITED DIRECTLY TO THE VOTERS 
subject to n:sistnstion pummnt to Chapter I (commencing with 
Section 4000) or Division 3 or the ~cle Code, aircnJl licensed In 
compliance with S«tion 21411 l)rtbc: Public Utilities Code, and un
documented vessels reglstemi under Division 3.S (commencing with 
Section 9840) or the Vehicle Code by n:gistration lo an out-or-District 
addres:i and by uleclar.alion underporudty of perjury, signed by the 
buyer, slllling that such address Is, in fact, his or her principal placc or 
~rdencc; and 
U. With respect to commercial vdlicles, by n:gistratlon to D place 
ofbusi~ oul-of-Distric:t and d...:Jaration ~r penalty or peijwy, 
signed by the buyer, that the vehiele will be openled Crom thal ad
drw. 

c. The sale oflangible personal property lftbe seller Is obllpted 
to flamish the property for a fixod price pursuant to a contnc\ cnt<:rcd into 
prior to the operali"Ye dale of this M-. 

d.. A lease of tangible pc130rial property which is a continuing sale 
or such property. for any period ortlme for which the lc:mr is obli8111ed 
to lease the property for an 111110W\l fiud by the lease prior to the opeta· 
tlve dslc of this Measure. 

.,. For the purposes ofsu~ (c) and (d) ofthls !CCUon, 
the.:corleaseoftang]ble pcnonalproperty shall be deemed not lo be 
oblipted pursuant to 11 contract Ill' lease for any period of time for which 
any party ta the c:onlracl or lease has the wx:ond.itional right to tenninale 
the c:ontracl or lease upon notice, whether or not such right Is exercised. 

3. Then: ""' exi:mptal from lhe use tax Imposed by lhi.t Mc:asun:: 

•· The gross =ciplll from the sale of which have been subject to 
a tnrmcliom tax under any ~adminislcrcd trarmcti01U mid use tax 
measure. 

b. The s!arage, use, or olho:r CO<ISUmptlon in this District or tan
gible pcnonal property, other than fuel or petroleum pmducts, purchased 
by opcraton of airaaft and used or c:onsumed by such opcnlors dircclly 
and eiccluslvely in the use of sudi aimall as common c;arriers or pmons 
Df' property For bite or compermtlon undm- a ozrtlficale of public conve
nience and ncccsslty issued pum11111t lo the laws or thiJ S!Jltc. the Uni led 
Slalcs, or Ill)' fon:lgn government. This exempUon Is [n addition lo the 
ex<:mpllons prc>Vidcd in Sections 6366 111d 6366.1 of the Revenue and 
Taxation~ of the Stale of Clllifomi .. 

c. The storage, use, or other consumption In this District of 
langible personal property lflhe purchaser is oblipted to pun:hrasc the 
property for a lixed price punuant lo a corm.ct entered lnlo prior to the 
aper.dive date or this M1:35Ute. 

d. If the possession of, or the Cllercise of any right otpowcr over, 
Ilic tansib!e penronal property arises under a lease which is a continuing 
purclwc of such property for any period ortimc for which the lessee ll 
obliptcd to lease the property for an amount fixed by 11 lease prior to the 
opeglive date ofthb Moasun:. 

e. For the purposes of111bparagniphs (c) and (d) of this section, 
storage, use, or other consumption or possession or, or exm:isc of Ill)' 
right or power over, tangible personal property ilhall be deemed not lo be 
obliptcd punuant to o contract or lease for any period of time for which 
any party to the CQlltracl or lean has the uncondilianal right to t<:nninate 
lhe conttact or lease upon notice, whether or not sudt right is cxcn:ism. 

r. Except as provided in subpmasraph (g), arcllliler engascd 
in business in the Di.tlrlct ilhall not be required to collect usc tu: liDm 
the pun:hascr of tangible personal property, unless the retailer ships or 
dclivm the property into the District or participates wlthin the Dislrict in 
making the Ale of the property, including. but not limited ta, soliciting or 
n:a:lving lhc order, either dlrcctly or indirectly, at a place of business of 
the retailer in the District or through miy represenlalive, agent, canv~scr, 
solicitor, subsidiary, or person In the District under the authority of the 
n:tailer. 

g. "A retailer engaged in business in the Di.tlrlcl" ilhall incladc 
any retailer of any of the following: vehicles subject to rcgistralion punu
ant to Chaple!' I (commencing with Section 4000) of Division 3 of the 
Vehicle Code, ain:raft licensed in compliance with Section 2141 I of the 
Public Utilities Code, or undocummtcd YCSseis registered under Divilion 
3 .S (c:ommcncins with Section 9840) or the Veblc:le Code. Thal rctaiter 
ahall be required to collect use tox from any ~ who regist<:rs or 
liC11111C1 the vehicle, "YeSsel, or aircraft al an llddrcs3 In the Dliitrict. 

h. •A retailer engaged in business In the district" shall also 
include any retailer that, in lhe im:-ling calendar Yelll or the currcn! 
c:slendar year, Im lotlll combined sales oftansiblc personal property in 
this slllle or for deliveiy in the slate by lhc n:ta.llcr and 1111 [la'SODS n:latcd 
to the mailer thal exceeds five hWldrcd thousand dollars (SS00,000). 
For purposes oflhfs section, a person Is related lo another paw~ frbiith 
pcnons are ~lated to each other pur1UIRI to Section 267(b) oflhe lntcmal 

3 

Revenue Code and the regullllions ~ 

4. Any pcnon subject to use tax under this Measwe may credit qalnsl that 
tax any transactions tax or reimbursement for lnA:l1:tiam tax pid to a district 
imposing, or rclllller liable for a transactions tax pmsuant to Part U or Division 
2 of the ~and llwllion Code with respect to the sale to the person of the 
property the stOBgC, use, or other consumption of which ls subject to the use tax.. 

H. Statutory Amendments Under Mandatory Sllte Law. As required by 
state law, all mncndments aubscqucnt to the clfecti"Ye date of this Mcasurc to 
Part I ofDivision 2 oflhc llevenui:: and Taution Code relating to sales and use 
taxes which are not inconsist<:nt with Put 1-6 or Divi1ion 2 of the Revenue and 
'liutation Code, llRd all amendments lo PNI L6 of Oivislnn 2 nflhe Revenue and 
TIX.lltion Code, shall aulolllatlcally c:ontrol this Measure, p!lWlcla! howe"Yer, that 
no such amendment shall opcralc so as lo all'ect the nrte oftu: imposed by this 
Measure. 

J. Enjolnln1 Collccllon Forbidden. No lnjunction or writ of rmndalc or 
other legal or oqullable pruccss ilhall issuo in any suit, action, or proc:ceding in 
11ty court ag;iinsi the Slalc or the Authority, or apinst any ol!iizr oflhe Si.to: or 
the Authority, to prevent or enjoin the collection under this Messwe, or Part L6 
ofDivision 2 of the Revenue: and Taulion Code, oflll)' tax or any amount of tax 
RqUired lo be collected. 

J. Temdaatlan PQt"' The authority lo levy the tnx impo#d by this M~ 
shall expire on Mmch 31, 2063. 

JC. Ewtlac Tu. Nothing in Ibis Measure Is intended to modily, lqlClll, alt<:r, 
or inc:muc the Existing Tux. The provision.s of this Measure shall apply solely 
to the ietall ~lions and use tax adopted hen!in and not to lhe collection or 
admlnislnlion of the Existing Tu. 

Section V. MANDATORY TAXPAYER SAFEGUARDS. 

Ta ensuno that the usc of the pvceeds of the tax Imposed by this Measure Is consis
lall with voter intent, the Following mandatary lllXp:yer s:ifegimds lh:lll apply: 

A. Jndepeadeat 'llu•JN11er Ovenlchl C.Ornrnlllee. An ~'lirx· 
payer OV=lght C:ounnltlcc ("lTOC"), as spoclfu:d In Exhibit B of thb Measure, 
shall provide citizen review and ensure that all funds genc:nit<:d by this tax an: 
spent in llCCotdancc with provblon.s of the Expenditun: Plan and Measure. 
Exhibit D sets forth the specific terms mid conditions for the ITOC and its role ln 
supervising annual fisc:sl mid periodie performance audiis. 

B. Admlnblrallve Costs. Notwithstanding Ill)' pmoi.tlon of the Expenditure 
Ptan, lt11tAuthority 11111Y expend, but DD! exceed, one percent (LOO"°) of total 
gross annual revenue gcncntcd by this tax after deduction ohdministrativ.: 
11\d collection costs of the CDlFA, on costs of the Authority's admlnistratlon, 
lncludin5 ll:r rQJJOllllibllit!es for audit, the ITOC, Authority adn\inistlali"Ye ex
penses, llall' 1upport, and contract serv:ces. The Aulhorlty may consider, through 
an Expend'111re Plan amendment as provided for In Section Xiii ofthls Measure, 
expending up to, but not exceeding, one and ono-halfpcn:enl (l.50%) orthe 
total 11tnual salci tax rcvaue after deduction of collection costs of the COTFA, 
on - ts or the Authority's .mninisbation, which ]ncrcasc shall only be elfecti"Ye 
after I.he expiration oftbe Existing lllx in 2039. 

C. Malnlenance of Ell'ort. By enactnu:nl oflhls Measure, It is intended that 
the funding provided lo lmplementingAgcncies will supplcmcnl and not replact: 
exlsting local revenues belng used for tr.nspor!alion plDpOJeS. Tu revenue 
gcnera1ed by this M~ shall not be used to supplant existing transportation 
funding prognuns, lncludlng but not limllcd to any 1pplicablc existing loc:al 

·~ion Impact feci impaled DD new development, along with any exisl· 
Ing appUc:able Countywide transportlllion mitigation Fees. ThcAlllhority and 
the noc shall enforce this proYi1ion by appropriate rcvicw, including program, 
liscal, and perfonnmice audit:r. 

D. Espeadlture P1an Formal Review, As 1ct forth in Section Xlil of this 
Measun:, the Authority shall conduct a formal review of the Expenditure Plan 
every 10 yean, beglnnlng In 2033, to ensun: Iha! the prognun llCQll1u11oclalcs 

contempon!)I community transportalion needs in light of c:hanglng demograph
ies, technology. mid n:vcnue estlmsles. Based on this review, the Authority may 
propose amendment.! to the: Expenditure Plan, but such --ncnts may only 
take effect foUowing lhe Rquired public .mendmt:nt process set Forth in Section 
XIII of this Measure. 

Section VI. BONDING AtrrHORITY. 

Upon voter aprnival of Ibis Measure, the Authority shall have the power lo 11c:ll or 
issue, From time lo time, on or before the collcdion of tucs, bonds or other evldence 
of lndcblcdness, In the ~ princip;ll amount •I IMIY one time outstanding or not 
tu ~ the estimawl pro=eds of the tax imposed by this Measun:, mid to !CCUte 

such~ solely by way of futun: collectioa of those taxes, for capital outlay 
expenditures as set forth In this Measure, lncluding the crurying out of!nlll5pDrtalion 
projects described In the Expcnditun: Plan. In the event long-t<:rm cost demnnds for a 
pallicular project pumiant lo the E~p:nditure Plan Ill any time exceed the cumula
tive allocrtlons to the Implementing Agency msponslble for project construction. 
sucb that the planned project work by that Implementing Agency will be materially 
delayed, the lmplementingAgcncy may request dull the Authority Issue bonds to 
































































































































































